Request for Quotation RFQ SHO80013Q0040
Installation Razor Wire CMR —Colonia Viera

Site Visit Questions August 21° 2013

What are the installation specs for the concertina wire?

A set of 3 installation details acco'rding to the specific réquirementé'of the area have
been attached,( see section I Scope of Work)”including a complete site plan. Please see
attached modifications to Section Il Scope of Work Offeror’s should be aware that minor
adjustments might need to be made because of the area surroundings, such as trees,
walls etc. Those adjustments will not reflect on price adjustments.

will all the currently installed razor wire be removed?

US Embassy Project Managers will determine that, at time of the project goes
underway. Vendors should quote as if all existing razor wire will be removed.
Additionally the US Embassy reserves the right to keep the razor wire that is removed.

What materials will the Embassy provide?
US Embassy will provide only the razor/concertina wire. All additional material and labor
will be provided by the contractor.

What is the size of the razor wire?
Aprox R=0.40 mts

How do you attach the concertina to the rebar?
Use galvanized wire to attach the razor wire to the rebar.

Will the metal angle be painted?
The metal angle to be used to support the razor wire must be coated with an anti rust
paint and two coats of oil base finish paint. (Black)

Is the rebar (3/8”) support going to be coated?
Yes, it must be coated with an anti rust black product.

What is the time of delivery?
Expected time of delivery is a maximum of 60 days.



10.

11.

12,

What are the working hours?

Monday — Thursday 8:00am-5:00pm

Fridays 8:00am-3:00pm

Please note that certain delays may occur or work might come to a halt if events are
being hosted at the Residence, especially when working in the driveway wall.

Will escort be provided?

Yes, and escort will be provided, either Embassy Staff personnel or local guards.
Contractor must ensure that workers display professional behavior and good manners
at all times and should not roam around the perimeter.

Can offers be in US Dollars?
Yes, offers can be in US Dollars

Can payments be in installments?
Yes, once work has been received



